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Department of Conservation & Natural Resources

E N VI Ro N M E N TA L Steve Sisolak, Governor
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November 10, 2021

Jay A. Steinberg

Nevada Environmental Response Trust
35 East Wacker Drive, Suite 690
Chicago, IL 60601

Re:  Tronox LLC (TRX) Facility
Nevada Environmental Response Trust (Trust) Property
NDEP Facility ID #H-000539
Nevada Division of Environmental Protection (NDEP) Response to: Las Vegas Wash ZVI
Enhanced Bioremediation Treatability Study Work Plan Addendum

Dated: September 29, 2021
Dear Mr. Steinberg,

The NDEP has received and reviewed the Trust’s above-identified Deliverable and finds that the
document is acceptable with the following comments noted for the Administrative Record:

1. Table 4 5: Summary of Groundwater Analytical Results in Transect 1A Page 4-8. In the
initial Tetra Tech analysis performed in 2019 the total dissolved solids (TDS) in the semi
consolidated UMCT were present at concentrations up to 3,900 mg/L. It was therefore
concluded that the TDS was unlikely to be toxic to perchlorate reducing bacteria. However,
in Table 4-5, TDS in the UMCT in Transect 1A was reported as being as high at 71,000
mg/L. It should pay an attention that there may be toxic effects on bacteria at this TDS
concentration.

2. Appendix F. Transect 1A Bench Scale Report. TDS was not measured directly on the
groundwater sample used for this study. Conductivity was measured at 8.9 mS/cm which
can be converted to 5,690 mg/L which is lower than the lower end of the range measured
for the UMCT in Transect 1A. Therefore, the water used in this study was different from
the TDS that will be encountered in the field. Please bear this in mind during the field
implementation,

3. Section 7.6.2: Tests 2a, 2b and 2¢ — Discontinuous Boring Array Wall — p.7-20. It is stated
in Section 7.6.1 that the sand/gravel/ZVI mixture to be emplaced using one pass trenching
will have a hydraulic conductivity and porosity of 30 ft/day and 0.3, respectively, which
are greater than those of the native materials through which groundwater will flow, rather
than around the PRB. However, in Section 7.6.2 it is stated that for the discontinuous
barriers, boreholes will be filled with a mixture containing 50% sand and 50% ZVI. Since
no gravel is incorporated into this mixture it seems that the porosity and hydraulic
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conductivity may be lower than the native materials. Please consider this potential effect
during the field implementation.

4. Section 7.6.3 Inoculum and Nutrient Injection Design p. 7 21 and Appendix I — Injection
Well Design and Injection Procedures. Section 7.6.3 acknowledges that the inoculum may
be sensitive to exposure to oxygen. The inoculum may be sensitive to other things in the
site groundwater. It may be advisable for SiRem to acclimate the inoculum in site
groundwater before sending.

Please contact the undersigned with any questions at wdong(@ndep.nv.gov or 702-668-3929,

Sincerely,

Vo i e ob/f\
Weiquan Dong, P.E.

Bureau of Industrial Site Cleanup
NDEP-Las Vegas City Office
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Jeffrey Kinder, Deputy Administrator NDEP
Frederick Perdomo, Deputy Administrator NDEP
James Dotchin, NDEP BISC Las Vegas
Carlton Parker, NDEP BISC Las Vegas
Alan Pineda, NDEP BISC Las Vegas
Allan Delorme, Ramboll Environ
Andrew Barnes, Geosyntec
Andrew Steinberg, Nevada Environmental Response Trust
Anna Springsteen, Neptune & Company Inc.
Betty Kuo Brinton, M Metropolitan Water District of Southern California
Brian Waggle, Hargis + Associates
Brian Loffman, Nevada Environmental Response Trust
Brian Rakvica, Syngenta
Carol Nagai, Metropolitan Water District of Southern California
Carrie Hunt, Olin Corporation
Chris Ritchie, Ramboll Environ
Christine Klimek, City of Henderson
Chuck Elmendorf, Stauffer Management Company, LLC
Dan Pastor, P.E. TetraTech
Dave Share, Olin
Dave Johnson, LVVWD
Derek Amidon, Tetratech
Ebrahim Juma, Clean Water Team
Ed Moediane, de maximis, inc.
Eric Fordham, GeoPentech
Gary Carter, Endeavour
Greg Kodweis, SNWA
Jay Steinberg, Nevada Environmental Response Trust
Jeff Gibson, Endeavour
Jill Teracka, Metropolitan Water District of Southern California
Joanne Otani, The Fehling Group
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Joe Kelly, Montrose Chemical Corporation of CA

Joe Leedy, Clean Water Team

John Edgcomb, Edgcomb Law Group

John Pekala, Ramboll Environ

John Solvie, Clark County Water Quality

Kathrine Callaway, Cap-AZ

Kelly Mclntosh, GEI Consultants

Kirk Stowers, Broadbent & Associates

Kirsten Lockhart, Neptune & Company Inc.

Kim Kuwabara, Ramboll Environ

Kurt Fehling, The Fehling Group

Lee Farris, BRC

Marcia Scully, Metropolitan Water District of Southern California
Maria Lopez, Metropolitan Water District of Southern California
Mark Duffy, U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 9
Mark Paris, Landwell

Mauricio Santos, Metropolitan Water District of Southern California
Michael J. Bogle, Womble Carlyle Sandridge & Rice, LLP
Michael Long, Hargis +

Mickey Chaudhuri, Metropolitan Water District of Southern California
Nicholas Pogoncheff, PES Environmental, Inc.

Nicole Moutoux, U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 9
Orestes Morfin, CA

Paul Black, Neptune & Campany

Peggy Roefer, CRC

Peter Jacobson, Syngenta

Ranajit Sahu, BRC

Rebecca Sugerman, U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 9
Richard Pfarrer, TIMET

Rick Keltogg, BRC
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Steve Clough, Nevada Environmental Response Trust

Steven Anderson, LVVWD

Steve Armann, U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Regicn 9
Tanya O’Neill, Foley & Lardner L

Todd Tietjen, SNWA

William Frier, U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 9
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